

# JARRETT "SKYWALKER" GALENO



 304 Main St. Apt A Beacon  
N.Y. 12508

 845 206 3458

 Jontheradio@gmail.com

 www.skyskymedia.com




@skyskymedia

## Awards

-  Winner of the New York State Broadcasters Award for Best Air Personality in 2014 and 2105

## Achievements

 Sky a resident of the New York City suburbs, lives and breathes radio, entertainment, music and community. As of 2015 Skywalker reached a goal of his broadcast career by joining CBS radio and 92.3 AMP in the largest market in the country; New York City. Skywalker's greatest professional achievement is his show on WSPK K104.7, the #1 most listened to radio station in the Hudson Valley for the past 16 years.

Radio exposure has led Sky to attend and cover large scale events, including the MTV Music Awards, the GRAMMY Awards, the NFL Kickoff Live from Times Square and numerous movie premiers. He's also interviewed entertainment icons Bon Jovi, Britney Spears, Rihanna and Adam Levine. When Sky isn't on air, teaching or writing, he can be found exploring his inner epicure at local restaurants, strolling the streets of Manhattan or rooting on his beloved Yankees



## Experience

### PM DRIVE AIR PERSONALITY/ASSISTANT PROGRAM DIRECTOR, 2000-Present

- P AMAL BROADCASTING WSPK (K104)- FISHKILL, NY
- #1 Rated radio program in Newburgh/Hudson Valley Market

### WEEKEND/SWING TALENT, 2015-Present

- CBS RADIO- 92.3 AMP RADIO-NEW YORK CITY

### VOICETRACK TALENT-CURRENTLY HEARD ON

- WBPM-CLASSIC HITS KINGSTON, N.Y. MIDDAYS
- WJBZ-CHR APPLETON W.I. PM DRIVE
- WZRT-CHR RUTLAND V.T. NIGHTS
- WKLI-COUNTRY ALBANY.N.Y. WEEKENDS
- WMRQ-ALTERNATIVE- HARTFORD C.T. WEEKENDS
- WWRX-CHR- NEW LONDON C.T. WEEKENDS

### ADJUNCT INSTRUCTOR (ARTS AND COMMUNICATIONS), 2008-Present

- ORANGE COMMUNITY COLLEGE - MIDDLETOWN, NY
- Introduction to Digital Radio Production COM 111
- Introduction to Television Production COM 107

### WEEKEND AIR PERSONALITY, 2010-2014

- CBS BROADCASTING-WBMX- BOSTON, MA

### NIGHT AIR PERSONALITY, 1999-2000

- CITADEL BROADCASTING WQGN (Q105)- NEW LONDON, CT

### SWING AIR PERSONALITY/PROMOTIONS ASSISTANT

- COX BROADCASTING WBLI- LONG ISLAND, NY



## Skills

- Responsible for station imaging. Both writing and producing.
- Marketing Strategies & Campaigns
- Scheduling of staff
- Hiring of employees
- Professional mentoring
- Talent coaching and critiquing
- Charity and local event work
- Development of Training Materials
- Creation of policy
- Final Cut Pro Adobe/AudioVault/RCS
- Social Media and Web Skills



## Education

### Bachelor of Fine Arts, 1997

C.W. Post university - GREENVALE, NY  
- Communications



## Charity & Community Services

- Emcee March Of Dimes
- Big Brothers/Big Sisters
- Alzheimer's Association
- School/Classroom visits
- Everyone's A Reader Day